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DATE: Fob~- l8, 1999 . 
' ' TO: f.RW , ., · ~~ • 
' FROM: Nonnye Grant, DiviSion Of Records and Reporting l!!J 

RE: crs TELCOM, INC. - (1'1219) 

Forwarding a copy (attacbcd) of till: regulatory assessment fonn tbat 1 received from 
F' ~cal division for, your inform,ation and futtber handling. Mr. Soreo states that lbc above 
company bas o~ their !Wnt. 

There has bcCa oo !ioda:t,opened requesting a name chlloge on !heir certifiCale. Until a 
docket is opened and an orou is issued aclcnowledg,ing cbange in name, tbey wUI remain as 
currently listed above. Copy of order PSC-94-0191-FOP-TI 2-14-1994 that granted their 
certificate is a~ for yow; !nfonnation. 

Thanking you in advance for your help. 
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3/19/99 CORI'ORAT!t DHAIL RJ:COJU> SCRZ!Il 8:50 AK 

: P39898 ST:CA ACTIVE/FOIUIIGN PltOF rLO: 08103/1992 

Ftlf: 33-0466205 
COHKUNICATION TltUSTSTZHS IN'HIUIATIONJ\L, IKC. 

050 LA. JOLLA. VILlAGE OR. CHANGl:O: 04/29/93 

SUIT! 100 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92122-1276 US 
C T CORPOAATION SYSTEM 
1200 SOI1I'll PIHZ JSLAIID ROAD 
P~TION, f'L 33324 US 

RJ:P : (19961 8 01/30/96 (19971 8 05/06/97 (1998) 8 01/30/98 
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